
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 2/10/2012 8:55:29 AM

'Simon, Sean A.' (sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Marks, 
Jaclyn (jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:
Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: MPR

Sean -

Thanks so much for getting back to me quickly. Yes, that does make sense. I will 
ignore the table on page 2 of the Final Resolution and refer to Appendix A on page 16 
and the table in the 2011 MPR Excel Model file. We really appreciate the clarification.

Thank von
Redacted

Pacific Gas & Electric Company 
Energy Proceedings

Redacted

From: Simon, Sean A. [mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 8:52 AM 
To: | Redacted 
Cc: Marks, Jaclyn
Subject: MPR

Lauren,

I looked at the 2011 MPR resolution and model. The MPR values in Appendix A of 
Resolution E-4442 are the same as the values generated in the MPR model. Given 
the clear language in Ordering Paragraph 1 (see below), PG&E’s tariff should reflect 
the MPR values in Appendix A. Does that make sense?

Resolution E-4442, Ordering Paragraph 1

The 2011 market price referents in Appendix A are approved for use in the 2011 
Renewables Portfolio Standard solicitations and relevant tariffs which employ the
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Renewables Portfolio Standard market price referent.”

Regards,

Sean

Sean A. Simon [ bnergy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission [ Tel (415) 703-3791

http://wwwxpucxa.gov/renewables
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